Minutes of St. Helens LINk  Board meeting 

15 February 2010, 10.30am, CVS office.

In Attendance

Claire Wildman   
 

(CW)
Chair

Brenda Smith      
 

(BS)    Vice Chair

Roman Babij



(RB)
Vice-Chair

Jonathon Griffith 
 

(JG)

Ann Louise Jones 


(ALJ) PA to JG

Sam Omar                

(SO)  



Margaret Leys
  

(ML)

Bernie Lightfoot


(BL)
St Helens Coalition for Disabled People

Pat Robinson 


(PR)

Emma Rodriguez Dos Santos 
(ERDS) St Helens LINk support

Helen Saarma 


(HS) St Helens LINk 

Jayne Parkinson 


(JP) joined for the last 30 minutes.

Apologies

John Perry 

ERDS said that Gill Core, Director of Nursing and Midwifery, now wouldn’t be attending the meeting due to staff shortages during half term. She had instead sent a letter asking the Board their opinions on the commissioners (Primary Care Trust) losing its provider arm. The issues raised were:

· The importance of having a mix of providers, particularly including voluntary sector, 

· whether an approved list of providers would create a monopoly, 

· outcomes in terms of patient experience should be more important than cost, 

· how are the service providers being made accountable, 

· need for penalty clauses and a consistent service being offered, 

· partnership arrangements with GP consortia and 

· more emphasis on personal choice.  

1. Previous minutes – Accuracy 

p1 – ‘Tillie the Occupational Therapist’ should read ‘Andrew Waugh.’ 

p2 – ‘Windle Pilkington House as a retail location’ - retail was queried by BS who thought it would be for demonstration not retail but other members questioned this. ERDS said this may be clarified at a future meeting with Sharon Lomax, Adult Services and LISTEN. 

Access to interpreters – HS said that the hospital stay requiring a Polish interpreter wasn’t ‘prolonged’ and the contact had said that there was some ‘vagueness about the process of accessing interpreters’

p3 – the criteria for people with mental health issues to qualify for a bus pass with Merseyside travel was to be treated by a consultant psychiatrist. However, SO said that some people were being treated by their GP so wouldn’t qualify despite their need. 

Previous minutes – Matters Arising 
· Away Day – ERDS requested that the questionnaire from Sandra Green, which needs to be completed by Board members. As the deadline has already passed, she needs this urgently. 

· Quality Accounts – LINk had been asked to comment on the quality of NHS Trusts, Foundation Trusts and private and voluntary sector services being provided. SO asked that it be noted and RB wanted to have been engaged in the process during the year rather than at the end. 

· Access to Interpreters – despite Language Line saying that they didn’t have a contract for interpreting for NHS Halton and St Helens, (NHS H/S), Customer Care said that this was the case. BL said there wasn’t a formal contract for the Deafness Resource Centre to provide British Sign Language (BSL) interpreters either but they still had requests to do so. They also still have to pay 1% of interpreter costs to the North West NHS Hub despite not having a contract. 

Actions Achieved

BL had contacted the Health Promotion Unit for further information to which Mark Atherton, Communications and Social Marketing Manager, had sent a reply. She has tried to ring him to see if the high profile Get Checked cancer awareness campaign was value for money but he had been unavailable. 

Lay Readers – PR had contacted Yinmoi Price, (YP) St Helens and Knowsley NHS Trust, for information on the effectiveness of the Lay Readers’ contribution. In her reply YP had said the volume of information going through Lay Readers meant that feedback wasn’t possible on every leaflet. However, they were putting together a portfolio of ‘before and after’ work to show the impact of lay reader feedback. 

RB asked if leaflets could show the lay readers had endorsed them. HS, as a lay reader, said she would be unhappy if leaflets that hadn’t reflected lay reader feedback were seen to be endorsed. SO said at Wrightington hospital, leaflets often weren’t approved if the lay readers were unhappy with them but often it was the clinician who had the last say. HS said it wasn’t the type of clinical information that was in question but the overall tone or insensitivity of the leaflet.   

Bus adaptations – PR visited Mersey Travel and distributed information on the service. She had asked if they could have a bus pass/information service available in different areas of Merseyside rather than people travelling to Hatton Gardens in central Liverpool (which is MerseyTravel’s headquarters). She will bring it as an ongoing agenda item. 

Burns Service - BS attended the last meeting at which the LINks were publicly thanked. The Chief Executive of NHS H/S is to write to the Northern Burn Care Network to ask them to engage with LINks in the future. 

Community Equipment – JG hadn’t managed to done any work on this. BS felt that their views had been sidelined so BL felt it useful to invite Andrew Waugh, Transforming Community Equipment Services to clarify the current situation. 

Lowe House – BL attended the walkabout and raised the issue that signs were too small. 

Sherdley Medial Practice – BS attended and said this was 1 of 2 new surgeries providing a GP service to vulnerable elderly people in their own or care homes. ML asked about continuity of care and ERDS said it was usual for people to see the same GP. 

PCT Involvement sub committee – PR and RB attended. The Wellbeing staff spoke about their work promoting early detection of mental illness. RB recommended Board members attend their sessions around community reliance. RB said that at the meeting there was also was a discussion about receptionist staff and was told they were not there to assess patients’ conditions in order to block access to appointments. 

5 Borough Partnership (5BP) – PR and RB attended. RB asked what LINk was gaining by attending in terms of lobbying and campaigning and suggested LINk support staff meet with them separately. ERDS to discuss this with Dave Thompson of 5BP.

Requests for LINk representation 

Practice Based Commissioning meeting 22 Feb – RB to attend. Access audit of the Dream 1 March – all welcome. Engaging the public in healthcare 25 Feb - PR. CHRE event 12 March – BL and SO. Opthalmology – there will be a focus group for LINk members at the end of March. Informal visits and mystery shopping – CW, BS, ML. Patient Opinion – PR. 

ERDS asked that all Board members produce reports after attending. 

8. Current issues for Workplan 

Standards of Care – PR, CW and HB attended the session in November with Acute Medical Services where decisions are made on patients being admitted to hospital after Accident and Emergency (A&E). This avoids lengthy waiting delays. 

2 representatives from Infection Control within the Trust and Social Care are invited to attend the away day.
HS suggested the workplan issues became a priority at future Board meetings to emphasise their importance. This was agreed. ERDS said the Board members were responsible for taking this work forward. 

9. Communications and Consultations  

NHS Constitution – LINk had received a letter of thanks from NHS H&St H for its help in putting them in touch with relevant people on this. 

Patient Opinion – a report on postings in the last 6 months was distributed. 

Website – HS said the LINk website was updated regularly and to send information to her. 

Publicity documents – this had been raised as an area for skills development amongst Board members. 

Social media  – HS was planning a funding bid for a potential project. 

10. Any other business

· CW said that the Bereavement Counselling room at Whiston Hospital is opposite A&E which is insensitive and inappropriate. 

· BS had an article about an ethnic minority project ‘Voice’ which met the first Sat of each month. She wanted an opportunity to feedback about the learning disability training. 

· RB attended a Halton LINk event on depression, which could be run in St Helens, however this would need to be in the workplan. 

· BL said that Councillor Suzanne Knight, Deputy Leader of St Helens Council was keen to work with LINk and had offered to attend a Board meeting. 

· Brokerage training - BS and Joan Young to attend. 

· Learning Disability – training from MOWLL – date tba for the end of April.

· Skilling up for Stronger Voices training – this is part of the Board’s induction training and ERDS asked that members book on the relevant modules themselves direct with the Training Team. 

· LINk workplan meetings:

- Hygiene – the next meeting will take place on 25 Feb at 10.30am at CVS

- Staff attitudes – this to be confirmed. (8th March 2pm)

- Access to information – this to be confirmed (3rd March 10am)

Date and time of next meeting: 10.30am on 8 March 2010 at CVS offices.  

